

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 26, 2026
TO: Melissa R. Marsh, City Manager
FROM: Sean P. Ballantine, Director of Public Services
SUBJECT: Scheduled Replacement of Vehicle #477

The fiscal year 2026/27 budget includes funding for the scheduled replacement of vehicle #477, a 2014 GMC Sierra pickup truck, funded through the Parks division. This is one of the DPS front-line general utility and snowplowing trucks, and is heavily utilized throughout the year. The truck is now 12 years of age, and presents with a “poor” condition analysis score of 30, warranting priority replacement.

Staff requests that Council approve the purchase of one 2026 GMC Sierra 2500 HD pickup truck in the amount of \$49,202 with options as quoted, from Todd Wenzel Buick GMC of Westland, through the MiDeal cooperative purchasing agreement. Funding is budgeted and available.

City of Madison Heights
Department of Public Services
801 Ajax Drive
Madison Heights, Michigan 48071

p: (248) 589-2294 | f: (248) 589-2679 | e: DPS@MadisonHeightsMI.gov